

Cancer Pharmacists Group 2021 Annual General Meeting



Minutes Monday 15 Nov 2021 3:40 – 4:20pm (AEDT) via Zoom

Attendees: Daniel McKavanagh (Chair), Kimberley-Ann Kerr (Deputy Chair), Geeta Sandhu (committee, minutes), Gail Rowan (committee), Kate Wright (committee), Zainab Reslan (committee0, Marliese Alexander (committee), Sonia Cuan (committee), Jim Siderov, Helen Gougougiannis, Christine Carrington, Fran Doughton (COSA secretariat), Bharti Tailor, Rachel Nixon, Vicki Wilmott, Kris Johnstone, Laura Clunie, Sarah Heward

Apologies: Marissa Ryan (committee), Courtney Oar (committee), Deirdre D'Souza

AGENDA ITEM	RESPONSIBLE OFFICER
1. Welcome Acknowledgement of traditional owners on the various lands that you are meeting on (Yuggerah country). Pay our respects to elders past, present, emerging	DM
2. Apologies/Conflicts of Interest See above	DM
3. Previous Minutes Attachment 1: CPG AGM 2020 Minutes – accepted by GR	DM
 4. Chair's report As circulated with agenda: BOPA collab: Julian Lindsay – CMV reactivation in allo Potential for allergy related to same/ similar ingredients in systemic anticancer therapy and COVID-19 vaccines PBS Active Ingredient Prescribing TGA consultation on the repurposing of prescription medicines Upcoming work to support COSA in the planned review of the PBS Efficient Funding of Chemotherapy (EFC) arrangements 	DM
5. Verbal updates on CPG courses Foundation course June 2021 5th and 12th: Led by Geeta, Marissa, Courtney Sponsored by Mylan, Amgen 70 attendees 2 x Saturday Virtual course with pre-recorded content, virtual workshops Overall loss \$ due to not having advanced course/foundation course in 2020 Cancer Pharmacists' Professional Development and Education Day:	DM/GS

Just finished – fantastic day!			
Led by Gail Rowan, Courtney Oar, Helen Gou	gougiannis, Kimberley		
Sponsored by Ipsen			
Potential for further development with pharm	naceutical companies in e-learn	ing	
6. Pharmacology of chemotherapy	Cancelled in 2021	DM	
workshops for advanced trainees	Carrotined in 2021		
7. COSA ASM 2022 Update		DM	
2- 4 Nov 2022, Brisbane (postponed 2020 location) – no further details as yet			
Proposals for theme and convener were sough	•		
Brisbane Cancer Conference takes place in N			
scope for collaboration. Council also discusse	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
and vulnerable populations. Other suggestion	·	-	
screening and early diagnosis	C		
8. Future activities		DM	
Guidelines update due 2022			
POPA collaboration streamline showing of	antant Datantial for ather		
BOPA collaboration – streamline sharing of conternational collaborations.	ontent. Potential for other		
international collaborations.			
Educational activities – foundation & advance	ed, building in CPD level 2 conte	nt,	
aiming for in person but leveraging positive of	hanges such as pre-recording sc	me	
content as 'pre-reading'			
9. CPG Executive Committee and Members	hip update	DM	
Incoming co-Chairs:			
Geeta Sandhu (NSW – eviQ)			
Marissa Ryan (QLD – team lead at PAH Cance	r)		
New Committee members:			
Marliese Alexander (Vic)			
Sonia Cuan (NSW)			
Zainab Reslan (NSW)			
Katie Wright (NSW)			
Existing committee:			
Chi Hao La			
Gail Rowan			
Courtney Oar			
Kimberley-Ann Kerr (Deputy chair)			
I'll finish up over the next few months to mal	e way for the new members		
10. Other Business			
 JS thanked DM for his leadership 			
Committee over the last decade(+).		
11. Next Meeting		DM	
ТВС			
-		1	